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Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attn: J. F. Stolz, Director
PWR Projects Directorate No. 6
Division of Licensing
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Stolz:

Three Mile Island Nuclear Station Unit 1 (TMI-1)
Operating License No. DPR-50

Docket No. 50-289
TMI-l Once Through Steam Generators --
Laboratory Analyses of Inservice Tubes

As part of our ongoing evaluation of the TMI-l Once Through Steam
Generators and in conjunction with the revised repair limits proposed in
Technical Specification Change Request No.153 for an interim period,
GPU Nuclear Corporation intends to perform laboratory analyses on portions of
up to three tubes which are presently inservice. It is our current plan to
remove these tubes during the next refueling outag(, designated 6R. We will
apprise you of the results of these analyses upon their completion.
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GPU Nuclear is a part of the General Public Utilities System
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